ITEM 11l

INTEROFFICE MEMO
CITY OF MUSCATINE

TO: Randy Hill

FROM: Randy Howell

DATE: October 17, 2011

SUBJECT: Snow Removal, Central Business District

On Friday, October 7, 2011, the City of Muscatine received two bids for snow removal in the Central
Business District and City Parking Lots. The bidders were Sulzberger Excavating, Inc. and Bayfield
Snow Removal (Brauns Excavation, LLC). The hourly rate stayed the same as last year.

Bayfield Snow Removal was the low bidder. A copy of the bid sheet is attached. I recommend we
accept the bid price from Bayfield Snow Removal.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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CITY OF MUSCATINE
BID FORM
2011 /2012 SNOW REMOVAL & HAULING

EQUIPMENT PRICE PER HOUR (with operator)

Ead loadef F12.0.60

AWD Road Groder # /A0.eC

[4

_MAX/W\ _{\\L!Y\(\ Tm\z ﬂ 70’ 0 i}

Y i 90Kyl wiith e ﬁ’i’ 70.80C

Min, Excardlec | H 20.00

Name of Bidder 3@ N B founs , .
Company j_% QO \]I ‘Q \ Q,\ A 5 nNC W F%(‘f WOV \

pde 27194 Hwy Y Sec ath

I/n US U.f\" N3 / ;\3\ ewid
Phone &(&L‘l " CJ l\x






